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DATE: May 3, 2005
TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk Administ_rative Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (épp, Redemann) Jp K
Division of the General Counsel (Brubaker)&??
RE: Docket No. 040160-WU: Application for-transfer of portion of Certificate No.
582-W by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. to Alturas Utilities, L.L.C., in Polk

County.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-0309-PAA-WU, issued March 21, 2005, in this docket,
the docket was to remain open pending the filing of a statement and supporting documentation
that the utility has established its books and records in compliance with the NARUC USOA,
including the ability to provide separate general ledgers for the Sunrise and Alturas systems, and
that its books have been adjusted to reflect the Comm{ssion-approved rate base balances as of the
date of the transfer and pending receipt of the customer bill tariff page with the Commission at
which time the docket shall be closed administratively. These copies were filed with the
Commission on March 15, 2005 and April 29, 2005, satisfying the requirements of the order.
Therefore, please Cl/tlsféthls docket.
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact us.
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